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[Dear Mr. Sheils

1 reler to your application for a Waste Licence, Reg. No. W0264-01, which was
received by the Agency on 13/02/09.

It is noted that you have not responded to the Agency's letter of 17/06/09 requesting the
submission of information in accordance with Article 14(2)(b)(11) of the Waste
Management (Licensing) Regulations.

The Agency is concerned that you have not provided this information. In the
circumstances the Agency requires you to submit all the outstanding information
requested within four weeks of the date of this notice.

Your prompt attention to this matter is therefore requested.

Yours sincerely

L x:__"xr‘%&w.
Yvwonne Furlong o
[fSpector

Office of Climate, Licensing & Resource Usc

Cc. Mr. Tom Gavin, Sand and Gravel Merchants [.td, Thomberry. Kill, Co. Kildare.
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